



Statistical Resources Available Online

General:

FedStats – www.fedstats.gov/

Statistical Abstract of the United States – www.census.gov/compendia/statab/

Geohive: Global Statistics – www.geohive.com

US Census Bureau – www.census.gov

American Factfinder (population, housing, economic, & geographic data) –
<http://factfinder.census.gov>

California/Sacramento:

California Statistical Abstract –

www.dof.ca.gov/html/fs_data/stat-abs/Statistical_Abstract.php

Sacramento County Demographic Profile –

www.saccounty.net/aboutthecounty/SacramentoCountyDemographicProfile/default.htm

SACOG – Demographics – www.sacog.org/demographics/index.cfm

SacSites – www.sacsites.com

Sacramento Forecast Project – www.csus.edu/indiv/j/jensena/sfp/

California Precipitation/Snow Info -- http://cdec.water.ca.gov/snow_rain.html

California Department of Public Health Statistics –

<http://www.cdph.ca.gov/data/statistics/Pages/default.aspx>

Business/Economics:

Bureau of Labor Statistics – www.bls.gov

Local Area Unemployment Statistics – www.bls.gov/lau/

Labor Force Statistics from the Current Population Survey – www.bls.gov/cps

Occupational Employment Statistics – www.bls.gov/oes/

Crime:

California Crime Data – <http://ag.ca.gov/crime.php>

Bureau of Justice Statistics: Crime and Victims Statistics –

www.ojp.usdoj.gov/bjs/cvict.htm

FBI Uniform Crime Reports – <http://www.fbi.gov/ucr/ucr.htm#cius>

OPE Campus Security Statistics – www.ope.ed.gov/security/

National Sexual Violence Resource Center (NSVRC) – www.nsvrc.org